
-----Original Message----- 

From: wendy@adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy@adt.com.tw]  

Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2005 8:10 PM 

To: steve.cheng 

Cc: stephanie@adt.com.tw 

Subject: 回信: MXF-AP940422AG- Gemtek 11abg AP 

 

Dear Steve 

 

Q1. The domain entry is only an indicator of which domain the EUT is designed for. The US 

model has been locked to US domain internally through special firmware and is not 

changeable by end user.   

 

Q2. This is just a regular RJ45 Ethernet cable bundle with EUT. 

 

Thanks for your assistance! 

 

Best Regards 

Wendy Liao 

 

Wendy Liao (廖意紋)/ ADT Corp. 

TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625 

FAX: 03-318-5050 

Email: wendy@adt.com.tw 

地址:桃園縣龜山鄉文化村華亞二路１９號 

 

 

                                                                            

             "steve.cheng"                                                  

             <steve.cheng@nacs                                              

             emc.com>                                               收

件人  

                                       Wendy Liao <wendy@adt.com.tw>        

             2005/07/19 下午                                      副本抄

送  

             12:29                     stephanie@adt.com.tw                 

                                                                      

主旨  



                                       MXF-AP940422AG- Gemtek 11abg AP      

                                                                            

                                                                            

                                                                            

             

Dear Wendy, 

 

TCB Review Comments for (244 MXF-AP940422AG- Gemtek 11abg AP) 

-EMC- 

 

Question #1: P27 and 29 of user’s manual show domain entry. Please clarify if user is able to 

select different regulatory domain for different channel and power? 

 

Question #2: P8 of users manual; what is patch cable for? 

 

 

Best regards, 

 

Steve Cheng 

North American EMC Certification Services Inc. 

359 Hawkland Cir., NW. 

Calgary, Alberta Canada T3G 3R3 

Tel: (403) 241-8826 

Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com 

 (See attached file: @TCB Q & A.doc) 


